OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE__ March 7, 1960

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP

BCX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC Proposed NSL
Proposed NFC,
Proposed DC X

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 2/22/60
for the _ Cophinental Oil Co, Eaves A=19 H#8-N __ 19-26=37

Operator Lease and Well No, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

lower fm.) differential pre i 0 B.H,P @ ns
©_3154'= 1218 psig. In my opinion the gas zone will have a lesser B,H,P,

than the oil zonqm-?-E.F.E.

1 do not recommend the approval of this well due to dual dedication of acreage.

This would constitute a dual well in one common geological reservoir——-J.W.R.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
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